WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

ANSLOW townships extends into Needwood Forest, and includes the hamlets of ANSLOW and STOCKLEY RIDDING, about 3 miles S.W. of Rolleston; part of CALLINGWOOD, 3½ miles W. of Burton, and many scattered houses, on the eastern side of the now highly cultivated forest.  Anslow Chapel of Ease is a small neat structure, in the Norman style, lately erected by Sir Oswald Mosley, who is about to build a parsonage and school.

There are POST OFFICES at Edward Oliver’s, in Rolleston; and the Mosley Arms Inn, on Needwood Forest, and letters are despatched from the former at 6¼ evening, via Burton; and from the latter at 5½ evening, via Lichfield.

Marked 1 are at Anslow, 2 Callingwood, 3 Castlehill Bank, 4 Stockley Ridding, and 5 in Needwood Forest

5 Bass Michael Thomas., Esq., M.P., Byrkeley Lodge
1 Allen Charles, blacksmith

5 Cliff Edward, gardener, Lodge
1 Hanson Samuel, wheelwright

1 Hanson Jane, schoolmistress

1 Jackson Samuel, blacksmith

5 Maddocks Thomas, woodranger

4 Mottram Thomas, keeper

5 Price. Rev. Humphrey, incumbent. Needwood Ch
1 Scattergood John, shopkeeper

1 Sutton John, victualler, Bell

1 Swain Christopher, wheelwright

5 Wasey Rev. John Spearman, curate

Farmers

1 Adams Joseph

5 Bagnall John. & miller & shopkeeper
5 Barton John

1 Bates Joseph

3 Betts John

3 Causer Edward

3 Clamp George

Davis John

1 Davis William

4 Ellis William

2 Eyre Samuel

1 Gibson Henry

1 Hanson Thomas

1 Harrison William

1 Hawkins James

4 Heath Thomas

2 Hinckley William
1 Holbrook William

1 Hopkins William

5 loverock David

Oaks Samuel. Holly bk

1 Sutton John

5 Turner Jesse, John and Richard
3 Yates Henry

